
Subject: Cedillo Motion - 1330 W. Pico Blvd.
From: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>
Date: 6/4/18, 2:26 PM
To: Lali De Aztlan <lali@deaztlangroup.com>, "Dr. Fernando J. Guerra"
<FG@deaztlangroup.com>, "Alfred Fraijo Jr." <afraijo@sheppardmullin.com>,
Kira Teshima <KTeshima@sheppardmullin.com>, Lauren Chang
<lchang@sheppardmullin.com>, Joel Miller <jmiller@psomas.com>

FYI Item #13 on Wednesday's Council Agenda is the Cedillo Motion.  Our office
has been asked to modify the moving clause to more clearly state it is the
Council initiating the General Plan Amendment.  Council Member Cedillo will not
be present in Council at this Wednesday's session.  We might ask to continue the
item to this Friday's session when CM Cedillo returns and can sponsor any
necessary amending language.  I'll keep you posted.

http://ens.lacity.org/clk/councilagendas
/clkcouncilagendas3121785_06062018.html

Gerald G. Gubatan
Senior Planning Deputy
Office of Council Member Gilbert Cedillo
Council District 1
City Hall, Room 460
Los Angeles, CA  90012

Tel: 213.473.7001
gerald.gubatan@lacity.org
http://cd1.lacity.org/

Lauren Chang <lchang@sheppardmullin.com>

cc: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>,
"Fernando J. Guerra" <FG@deaztlangroup.com>,
"Alfred Fraijo Jr." <afraijo@sheppardmullin.com>,
Kira Teshima <KTeshima@sheppardmullin.com>
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